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. Rivera, Maribe!

From: Carlos Zarraluqui [czarraluqui@gzflaw.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Albedo Group, LLC - L11000054801
Attachments: image001.jpg

To whom it may concern:

I made a typo in the filing/formation of the above referenced entity — the misspelling is in the company address, which
should read “BISCAYNE” instead of “BSICAYNE".

Also, we have obtained the EIN for the company — 45-2160791
Thank you in advance for making these updates and please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Carlos A. Zarraluqui
Attorney at Law

GUTIERREZ,
LZARRALUQUI &

FRANCO LLP

Douglas Entrance, South Tower
806 Douglas Road

Suite 625

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

T 305.856.5200

F | 305.856.0005

E | czarraluqui@gzflaw.com
W _www.gzflaw.com

Gutiérrez, Zarralugui & Franco LLP is one of Miami's leading law firms, focusing on corporate and general business law, governmental

relations, domestic and international commercial transactions, Cuban property rights, commercial litigation and arbitration, construction

law, and real estate. The firm includes a Martindale-Hubbeli AV® Peer Review Rated attorney named by the South Florida Legal Guide
as among the Top Lawyers in South Florida in the areas of Corporate Law and Governmental Relations.

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE

This e-mail is from a law firm, Gutiérrez, Zarraluqui & Franco LLP ("GZF"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your
computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Nothing in this e-mail is to be consirued as making you a client of GZF unless it
contains a specific staternent to that effect; therefare. if you are not an existing client of GZF, do not disclose anything in reply that you
expect to be held in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of GZF, you should
maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.
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